

## DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

**DUE AT 11:00 ON** 

11 April 2019

### **DWS07-0219 (WTE)**

THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING AND

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE
WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE FOR 52 MONTHS

#### **SUBMIT BID DOCUMENTS TO:**

OR

POSTAL ADDRESS: DIRECTOR-GENERAL: WATER AND SANITATION PRIVATE BAG X313 PRETORIA, 0001

Compulsory Briefing Session

Date: 26 March 2019

Time: 10:00

Venue: Clanwilliam Dam Site

Т

TO BE DEPOSITED IN:
THE BID BOX AT THE ENTRANCE
OF ZWAMADAKA BUILDING
157 FRANCIS BAARD STREET
PRETORIA, 0001

BIDDER: (Company Address OR Stamp)

**COMPILED BY: CONSTRUCTION** 

#### **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

**DWS07-0219 (WTE)** 

## THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

#### **AND**

# CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE FOR 52 MONTHS

#### **CONTENTS**

T٢	TENIC	PING	PROCE	NI IRES
	I. IENL		PROCEL	JURES

- T1.1 PART A: Invitation to bid
- T1.2 PART B: Terms and conditions for bidding
- T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER

#### T2. FORMS AND SCHEDULES TO BE COMPLETED BY TENDERER

#### T2.1 FORMS TO BE COMPLETED

Declaration of Interest (SBD 4)

Preference Points Claim in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulation, 2017 (SBD 6.1) Declaration of Bidders Past Supply Chain Management Practices (SBD 8) Certificate of Independent Bid Determination (SBD 9) Instructions to Bidders: Purchases (ANNEXURE 7)

#### T2.2 DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

- (a) Schedules to be submitted:
  - Schedule of similar work undertaken
  - Schedule of proposed Sub-Contractors
  - Amendments proposed by tenderer

Verification documentation to be submitted to confirm 30% sub-contracting

- B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate
- Sub-Contractor Status Verification / Valid Sworn Affidavit
- Pro-forma sub-contracting agreement signed by both parties

#### (b) Additional Documentation to be submitted

- Method statements must be submitted with the tender to evaluate the ability of the Contractor to perform the work according to specification. (PS 5.5)
- A Pro-Forma Health and Safety plan must be submitted with the Tender.(PS11.1)
- Compliance certificate eg SANS for material
- Confirmation of land of origin for material

#### C1. CONTRACT DATA

- C1.1 General conditions of contract
- C1.2 Special conditions of contract

#### C2. SCOPE OF WORK

C2.1 Standard specification

#### Project specification C2.2

C2.3 Particular specifications

#### C3.PRICING SCHEDULE

C3.1 C3.2

Pricing instructions Schedule of quantities

C4. DRAWINGS

#### **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

DWS07-0219 (WTE)

THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

#### AND

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE
PROVINCEFOR 52 MONTHS

#### **T1. TENDERING PROCEDURES**

T1.1 PART A: INVITATION TO BID

T1.2 PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER

### SBD1 T1.1 PART AINVITATION TO BID

			REQUIREMENTS OF TH		EPARTMENT/ PUB				
BID NUMBER: DESCRIPTION		7-0219 (WTE)	CLOSING DATE: 11 Ap		D REINFORCING S		LOSING TIME: (250 & 450 MPa) I	11:00 N 13M LENGH	ITS
DESCRIPTION			CINGANDCUT, BEND AN						110
			· ·						E0
			CLANWILLIAM DAM FO	K CONSTRUCT	ION SOUTH IN TR	1E VVE	SIERN CAPE PR	OVINCE FOR	52
	MONT								
			EPOSITED IN THE BID E	BOX SITUATED	AT (STREET ADD	RESS)			
THE BID BOX AT									_
OF ZWAMADAKA	BUILD	ING						•	_
157 FRANCIS BA	ARD ST	REET PRETORIA	A, 0001						
BIDDING PROCE	DURE	ENQUIRIES MAY	BE DIRECTED TO		ENQUIRIES MAY E	BE DIRE			
CONTACT PERS				$\dashv$					
TELEPHONE NUI		012 336 7596/7	066/6544/7780/6562	TELEPHONE NUMBER 021 867 0163(0			rs		
	CSIMILE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER			021 87205		_			
E-MAIL ADDRESS		bidenquirieswte	@dws.gov.za	E-MAIL ADDR	ESS		Frylincka@	dws.gov.za	
NAME OF BIDDE									
POSTAL ADDRES									
STREET ADDRES	SS			,					
TELEPHONE NUI	MBER	CODE			NUMBER				
CELLPHONE NUI	MBER								
FACSIMILE NUMI	BER	CODE			NUMBER				
E-MAIL ADDRESS									
VAT REGISTRA NUMBER	ATION								
SUPPLIER COMPLIANCE ST	ATLIC	TAX COMPLIANCE			CENTRAL SUPPLIER				
COMI LIANOL OF	7100	SYSTEM PIN:		OR	DATABASE				
D DDEE OTATIO		TIOK AD	DI IOADI E DOVI	D DDEE OTAT	No:	MAAA		OADLE BOVI	_
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICA		TICK AP	PLICABLE BOX	AFFIDAVIT	US LEVEL SWORN	V	[TICK APPLI	CABLE BOX]	
CERTIFICATE			П.,						
		☐ Yes	☐ No	÷			Yes	☐ No	
			TION CERTIFICATE/SICE POINTS FOR B-BI		AVIT (FOR EME	S & Q	SEs) MUST BE	SUBMITTED	IN
ARE YOU THE									
ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIV	/E INI			I .	OREIGN BASED				
SOUTH AFRICA F		☐Yes	□No		R THE GOODS Vorks offered	,	☐Yes		No
THE GOODS	N/C	IIE VES ENSLO	CE DDOOE!	JOERVICES IV	VOKKS OFFERED	f	TIE VEC. ANDIAG	D DADT D.21	
/SERVICES /WOR	(NS	[IF YES ENCLO	SE PROOFJ				[IF YES, ANSWE	K PAKI D.S J	
QUESTIONNAIRE	TO BIE	DING FOREIGN	SUPPLIERS						
IS THE ENTITY A	RESIDE	ENT OF THE REP	UBLIC OF SOUTH AFRIC	CA (RSA)?	□YE	s 🗆 N	10		
DOES THE ENTIT	Y HAVE	A BRANCH IN T	HE RSA?		☐YES ☐ NO				
DOES THE ENTIT	Y HAVE	A PERMANENT	ESTABLISHMENT IN TH	ERSA? □YES	S 🗌 NO				
DOES THE ENTIT	Y HAVE	ANY SOURCE C	OF INCOME IN THE RSAT	?	☐YES ☐ NO				
IF THE ANSWER	IS "NO	" TO ALL OF TH	ANY FORM OF TAXATION E ABOVE, THEN IT IS N FRICAN REVENUE SER	IOT A REQUIRE	YES NO EMENT TO REGIST ID IF NOT REGIST	ER FO	R A TAX COMPL PER 2.3 BELOW.	IANCE STATU	JS

#### T1.2 PART B

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

SBD1

#### 1. BID SUBMISSION:

- 1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.
- 1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.
- 1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.
- 1.4. THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

#### 2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

- 2.1 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.
- 2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.
- 2.3 APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.
- 2.4 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.
- 2.5 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.
- 2.6 WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.
- 2.7 NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE."

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PA	ARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:	
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: (Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)	
DATE.	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

**DWS07-0219 (WTE)** 

## THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

**AND** 

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE
PROVINCE FOR 52 MONTHS

#### **T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER**

#### **CONTENTS**

- 1. Issuing of documents
- 2. Queries with respect to this bid
- 3. Eligibility
- 4. Completion of Bids
- 5. Submission of Bids
- 6. Signature on Bids
- 7. Telegraphic Bids
- 8. The Department's right to decline any bid
- 9. Department is not liable for bidder's expenses
- 10. Evaluation Criteria
- 11. Rejection of bids
- 12. Results of Bids

#### T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER

#### 1. ISSUING OF DOCUMENTS

- (a) A complete sets of bid documents are issued to a prospective Bidder. These documents are available from the DWS website and e-Tender portal.
- (b) Bidders must satisfy themselves that the document is complete and conform to the index of this document. Should any figures or writing be indistinct or should any pages be missing from this document or should this document or the drawing(s) contain any obvious errors, the Bidders must immediately notify the Department in order to have any discrepancy rectified or clarified before submitting his bid. Such clarification will be valid only if made by the Department by means of formal amendment as described hereunder prior to the date of submission of bids. The Department may issue amendments to clarify or modify the Bid Documents. A copy of each amendment will be issued to each bidder and shall be acknowledged on the form issued with the amendments. No claim whatsoever will be entertained for faults in the bid price resulting from the above-mentioned discrepancies.
- (c) No alterations, omissions or additions shall be made to this document, but should it be deemed necessary to do so, the Bidder is at liberty to qualify his bid.
- (d) All Bidders shall be deemed to have waived, renounced and abandoned any conditions printed or written upon any stationery used by them for the purpose of or in connection with the submission of bids which are in conflict with the conditions laid down in this document.
- (e) Each page of the completed document that will be submitted should be initialled by the Bidder at the bottom of the page.

#### 2. QUERIES WITH RESPECT TO THIS BID

Queries of a specific technical nature may be discussed personally or telephonically with AC Frylinck, Telephone 021 867 0163 or may be directed in writing to: The Director: Construction Management Support, Department of Water and Sanitation, Private Bag X 323, Pretoria, 0001.

#### 3. ELIGIBILITY

An Entity is not eligible to submit a bid if:

- (a) the bidder does not comply with the legal requirements of the Department's Procurement as stated in paragraph 10.
- (b) the Entity submitting the bid is under restrictions or has principals who are under restriction to participate in the Department's procurement due to corrupt of fraudulent practices;
- (c) the Bidder does not have the legal capacity to enter into the contract;
- (d) the Entity submitting the bid is insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, has his affairs administered by a court or a judicial officer, has suspended his business activities, or is subject to legal proceedings in respect of the foregoing;
- (e) the Bidder cannot demonstrate that he possesses the necessary professional and technical qualifications and competent, financial resources, equipment and other physical facilities, managerial capability, personnel, experience and reputation to perform the contract;
- (f) the Bidder cannot provide proof that he is in good standing with respect to duties, taxes, levies and contributions required in terms of legislation applicable to the work in the contract;
- (g) the Bidder has failed to perform on any previous contract and has been given a written notice to this effect;
- (h) the Bidder or a competent authorized representative of the Entity who submitted the tender has not attended the compulsory clarification meeting or site inspection if applicable;
- (i) the bid offer is not signed by a person authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder;

- (j) more than one bid has been submitted by a Bidder. Each Bidder shall submit only one bid for the same project, either individually as a Bidder or as a partner in a joint venture. No Entity can be a subcontractor while submitting a bid individually or as a partner of a joint venture in the same bidding process. An Entity, if acting in the capacity of subcontractor in any bid, may participate in more than one bid, but only in that capacity. A Bidder who submits or participates in more than one bid will cause all the proposals in which the Bidder has participated to be disqualified.
- (k) The successful bidder will be required to submit a "Letter from the manufacturer" confirming the supply arrangement within 14 days after the approval of the bid, will be applicable only to the recommended bidders. Failure to do so will invalidate the Bid.

#### 4. COMPLETION OF BIDS

(l)

- (a) The bid must be signed on Part A Invitation to Bid form (SBD 1) with all blanks filled in Part A Invitation to Bid and Part B Terms and Conditions for Bidding.
- (b) All forms and schedules as per section T2.1 shall be completed in full. The documents as per section T2.2 shall be submitted.
- (c) The Pricing Schedule in Section C3 of the bid document must be fully completed and priced out by the bidder. Failure to do so will deem your bid invalid.
- (d) The bid documents shall not be separated in any way nor must any pages be detached from the original documents.
- (e) Each page of the completed document that will be submitted should be initialled by the Bidder at the bottom of the page.
- (f) Not make any alterations or additions to the bid documents, except to comply with instructions issued by the Department, or necessary to correct errors made by the Bidder. All signatories to the bid offer shall initial all such alterations. Erasures and the use of masking fluid are prohibited
- (g) Submit alternative bid offers only if a main bid offer, strictly in accordance with all the requirements of the bid documents, is also submitted. The alternative bid offer is to be submitted with the main bid offer together with a schedule that compares the requirements of the bid documents with the alternative requirements the Bidder proposes.

#### 5. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The Bid Document shall be completed, signed and submitted as follows:

(a) The original Bid, together with a covering letter and supporting documents, shall be sealed in an envelope endorsed:

"ORIGINAL BID DWS07-0219 (WTE) FOR BID: THE SUPPLY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL &CUT, BEND, DELIVERY AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE FOR 52 MONTHS"

and the name of the Bidder shall be clearly shown

(b) Bids sealed and endorsed as above, will be received by: The Supply Chain Management office or may be deposit in the bid box at the entrance of the ZwaMadaka Building, 157 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria and not later than 11:00 on the date stipulated on the front cover of this document.

#### 6. SIGNATURE ON BIDS

If the bid is submitted by joint venture of more than one person and/or Companies and/or firms it shall be accompanied by the following:

- (a) The original or a notarial certified copy of the original document under which such joint venture was constituted which must define precisely inter alia the conditions under which the joint venture will function, its period of duration and the participation of the several constituent persons and/or companies and/or firms.
- (b) A certificate signed by or on behalf of each participating person and/or company and/or firm authorising the person who signed the bid to do so.

#### 7. TELEGRAPHIC BIDS

No bid forwarded by telegram, telex, facsimile, e-mail or similar apparatus will be considered.

#### 8. THE DEPARTMENTS RIGHT TO DECLINE ANY BID

The Department may accept or decline any variation, deviation, tender offer, or alternative tender offer, and may cancel the tender process and reject all tender offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The Department shall not accept or incur any liability to a tenderer for such cancellation and decline. The Department does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any bid.

#### 9. DEPARTMENT NOT LIABLE FOR BIDDER'S EXPENSES

The Department will not be held liable for any expenses incurred in preparing and submitting bids, including the costs of any testing necessary to demonstrate that aspects of the offer satisfy requirements.

#### 10. EVALUATION CRITERIA

Bids will be evaluated in accordance with the new Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017, using 80/20 preference points system as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (PPPFA, Act 5 of 2000. The lowest acceptable bid will score 80 points for price and a maximum of 20 points will be awarded for attaining the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution. Bids received will be evaluated on the four (4) phases namely Compulsory subcontracting, Administrative and mandatory requirements, Technical Evaluation and Specification Compliance and Price and Preference Points Claimed.

#### Phase 1:

#### Compulsory subcontracting

#### Preferential procurement regulations, 2017, regulation 9

To give effect to the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 pertaining to the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (Act No 5 of 2000), the prequalification criteria in terms of regulation 9 will be applicable.

Only Bidders who do have a 30 % sub-contracting agreement to an 51 % black owned EME or QSE will be considered for this bid

#### Phase 2:

#### **Administrative Compliance:**

Bidders are required to comply with the following listed below: -

No	Criteria	Yes	No
1	Companies must be registered with National Treasury's Central Supplier Database. Provide MAAA number on SBD1		
2	Tax compliant with SARS (to be verified through CSD and SARS). Attach a copy of Tax Clearance certificate and PIN.		
3	Active registration with Company Intellectual Property Commission (to be verified through CSD and CIPC). Attach copy of CIPC / CIPRO certificate.		
4	The Bid, if by an individual, must be signed by that individual or by someone on his behalf duly authorised thereto and proof of such authority must be produced. If the bid is by a Company it must be signed by a person duly authorised thereto by a Resolution of a Board of Directors a copy of which Resolution, duly certified by the Chairman of the Company is to be submitted with the bid.		
5	Complete, sign, submit SBD 1, SBD 3.2, SBD 4, SBD 6.1, SBD 8, SBD 9		
6	Failure to initial and sign Section 2 Tender data will render your bid non-responsive & disqualified.		

#### **Mandatory requirements**

Failure to submit any of the documents listed below will render your bid non-responsive and will be disqualified.

#### Yes - list the relevant documents required on the table below

Criteria	Yes	No
Attendance of compulsory briefing session		
Valid letter of Good Standing with the Compensation Commissioner in terms of		
the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act No 130 of 1993		
Certified copy of UIF certificate or letter of good standing		
	Attendance of compulsory briefing session  Valid letter of Good Standing with the Compensation Commissioner in terms of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act No 130 of 1993	Attendance of compulsory briefing session  Valid letter of Good Standing with the Compensation Commissioner in terms of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act No 130 of 1993

#### Phase 3:

#### **Technical Compliance:**

The bid will be evaluated using the below criteria. Bids that fails to achieve a minimum of 70% will not be considered for phase 4 of the evaluation.

NO.	CRITERIA	DELIVERABLES	WEIGHTING/ JUDGEMENT PER CRITERIA	MAXIMUM POINTS
1.	Past Experience	<ol> <li>Contactable reference (description of the project, period of the contract, contract amount and project manager for reference)</li> <li>Provide a minimum of 3 contactable references of clients for which reinforcing steel were supply and delivered.</li> <li>Bidders must submit signed reference letter(s) from previous clients/employer.</li> <li>Note that only completed projects will be accepted for evaluation.</li> <li>Reference letter(s) must indicate any of the above listed projects completed by the bidder.</li> <li>Points allocation will be as follow:</li> </ol>		Total for criteria 10
		6 Completedwork of the related project	10	
		4 Completed work of therelated project	6	[
		2 Completed work of the related project	2	
2.	Method Statement	It is a requirement that the Contractor will submit a preliminary Method Statement for the specific work to be undertaken	Points will allocated as follow:	Total for criteria 30
		The transport of material	Max 10 Points	
		The cut and bend of reinforcing	Max 10 Points	
		The fixing of reinforcement and fabric reinforcement at all relevant structures in the works	Max 10 Points	
3.	Health and Safety Plan	Provide Health and Safety Management System for all the work to be carried out with specific reference to reinforcing steel	Max 6 Points	Total for criteria 6
		Organogram & legal appointments	Submitted =2 Omitted = 0	
		Baseline Risk assessment and;	Submitted =2 Omitted = 0	
		File structure of documentation	Submitted =2 Omitted = 0	
NO.	CRITERIA	DELIVERABLES	WEIGHTING/ JUDGEMENT PER CRITERIA	MAXIMUM POINTS
4.	Quality Compliant	Manufactured in South Africa	Yes= 5 No =0	Total for criteria 10
	·	Compliance certificate provided	Yes= 5 No =0	
12	TOTAL		Max 56 Min 39	

#### Phase 4:

Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 will be applied to evaluate this proposal as per the applicable threshold value.

Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.

Proof includes original and valid B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificates or certified copies thereof together with their price quotations, to substantiate their B-BBEE rating claims.

Bidders who qualify as EMEs or QSEs are only required to submit a sworn affidavit signed by the company representative and attested by a Commissioner of oaths, confirming its annual total revenue and level of Black ownership.

B-BBEE certificate must be a certified copy and it must be valid on or before the closing date of the invitation in order for a bidder to qualify for the points to be claimed.

The original Sworn Affidavit endorsed or signed off by the commissioner of oath must be the original document not a copy and it must be valid on or before the closing date of the invitation in order for a bidder to qualify for the points to be claimed.

In bids where there is Consortia/Joint Ventures, a consolidated valid B-BBEE certificate must be submitted.

NB: A Copy of certified copy of B-BBEE status level contributor certificate will not be accepted.

NB: A Copy of a sworn affidavit will not be accepted.

## BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED NOT TO MAKE A COPY OF THE DOCUMENT WHICH HAS ALREADY BEEN CERTIFIED FOR TENDERING PURPOSES!!

#### 11. REJECTION OF BID

Bids not complying with the above-mentioned requirements and specifications will be regarded as incomplete and will not be considered.

#### 12. RESULTS OF BIDS

Results of non-acceptance of bids will be sent to individual unsuccessful bidders. Particulars of accepted bids are published weekly in the Government Tender Bulletin.

### **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

#### DWS07-0219 (WTE)

## THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

#### AND

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE

## FORMS AND SCHEDULES TO BE COMPLETED BY TENDERER

#### T2.1 FORMS TO BE COMPLETED

Declaration of Interest (SBD 4) Preference Points Claim in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulation, 2017 (SBD 6.1) Declaration of Bidders Past Supply Chain Management Practices (SBD 8) Certificate of Independent Bid Determination (SBD 9) Instructions to Bidders: Purchases (ANNEXURE 7)

#### T2.2 DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

- Schedules to be submitted: (a)
  - Schedule of similar work undertaken
  - Schedule of proposed Sub-Contractors
  - Amendments proposed by tenderer
- Verification documentation to be submitted to confirm 30% sub-contracting (b)
  - B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate
  - Sub-Contractor Status Verification / Valid Sworn Affidavit
  - Pro-forma sub-contracting agreement signed by both parties
- (c) Additional Documentation to be submitted
  - Method statements must be submitted with the tender to evaluate the ability of the Contractor to perform, the work according to specification. (PS 5.5)
  - A Pro-Forma Health and Safety plan must be submitted with the Tender (PS11.1)
  - Compliance certificate eg SANS for material
  - Confirmation of land of origin for material



ANNEXURE B

## SBD 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

- Any legal person, including persons employed by the state\*, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid (includes an advertised competitive bid, a limited bid, a proposal or written price quotation). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or his/her authorised representative declare his/her position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority where-
  - the bidder is employed by the state; and/or
  - the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person who are/is involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid.

denti	y Number:		

1.6.	The names of all directors/trustees/sharehold reference numbers and, if applicable, employe 3 below.	ders/members, their indiv ce/PERSAL numbers mus	idual identity numbers, tax it be indicated in paragraph
1"Sta	te" means —  (a) any national or provincial department, national the meaning of the Public Finance Management (b) any municipality or municipal entity;  (c) provincial legislature;  (d) national Assembly or the national Council of provincial Parliament.	(ACI, 1999 (ACI No. 1 of 199	constitutional institution within 9);
²"Sha enter	reholder" means a person who owns shares in the comporise or business and exercises control over the enterprise	pany and is actively involve	d in the management of the
2.7	Are you or any person connected with the bidde presently employed by the state?	YES	NO
2.7.1	if so, furnish the following particulars:		
	Name of person/director/trustee shareholder/ member:		
	Name of state institution at which you or the person connected to the bidder is employed:		
	Position occupied in the state institution:		
	Any other particulars:		
2.7.2	If you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative work outside employment in the public sector?	YES	NO
2.7.2.1	If yes, did you attach proof of such authority to the bid document?	YES	NO
	(Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where applicable, may result in the disqualification of the bid.)		
2.7.2.2	If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such _ proof:		
	_		
	_		
	_		
•			

2.8	Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors/trustees/shareholders/members or the spouses conduct business with the state in the previous twelve months?	YES NO
2.8.	1 If so, furnish particulars:	
2,9	Do you or one name annual death at the	7
2.0	Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person employed by the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	VGS
2.9.1	If so, furnish particulars	
	*	
2.10	Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between any other bidder and any person employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES NO
2.10.1	If so, furnish particulars.	
	<u></u>	
	-	
2.11	Do you or any of the directors/trustees/ shareholders/members of the company have any interest in any other related companies whether or not they are bidding for this contract?	YES NO
2.11.1	if so, furnish particulars:	
,		
	-	
	_	

## 3 Full details of directors/trustees/members/shareholders

Full Name	Identity Number	Personal Income Tax Reference Number	State Employe Number/Persa Number
•			
J. THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT THE IS CORRECT. I ACCEPT THIS DECLARATION S	O (NAME) NFORMATION FURNISHI THAT THE STATE MAY S	ED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 A	ABOVE IS NINST ME SHOULI
		Date	
Signature			

## PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

This preference form must form part of all bids invited. It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED N THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017.

#### 1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
  - the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and
  - the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included).
- 1.2
- a) The value of this bid is estimated to not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable; or
- 1.3 Points for this bid shall be awarded for.
  - (a) Price; and
  - (b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
- 1.4 The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
PRICE	80
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR	20
Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 1.5 Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.6 The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser.

#### 2. DEFINITIONS

- (a) "B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (b) "B-BBEE status level of contributor" means the B-BBEE status of an entity in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (c) "bid" means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an

- invitation by anorgan of state for the provision of goods or services, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals;
- (d) "Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act" means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);
- (e) "EME" means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (f) "functionality" means the ability of a tenderer to provide goods or services in accordance with specifications as set out in the tender documents.
- (g) "prices" includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- (h) "proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor" means:
  - 1) B-BBEE Status level certificate issued by an authorized body or person;
  - 2) A sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice;
  - 3) Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BBEE Act;
- (i) "QSE" means a qualifying small business enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (j) "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;

#### 3. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

### 3.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis: 80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80\left(1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min}\right)$$
 or  $Ps = 90\left(1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min}\right)$ 

Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Pt = Price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid

## 4. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

4.1 'In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	6	14
4	5	12
5	4	8

6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

	•		
5.	BID	<b>DECLA</b>	RATION

5.1	Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:
^	

6.	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1	OF	CONTRIBUTOR	CLAIMED	IN	TERMS	OF

6.1	B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor: points)	•	=	(maximum of 10 or 20

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor.

#### 7. SUB-CONTRACTING

7.1 Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted?

(Tick applicable box)

VEO	1 110
YES	I NO I

### 7.1.1 . If yes, indicate:

I)	What percentage of the contract will be subcontracted
ii)	The name of the sub-contractor
iii)	The name of the sub-contractor
	Whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE
	THE OF USE

(Tick	applicable box)
YES	NO

v) Specify, by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracting with an enterprise in terms of Preferential Procurement Regulations,2017:

Designated Group: An EME or QSE which is at last 51% owned by:	EME	QSE
Black people	ν	V
Black people who are youth		
Black people who are women		
Black people with disabilities		
Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships		
Occidence owner by black become		
Black people who are military veterans		
OR		
Any EME		
Any QSE		

#### DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM 8.

8.7	Name of company/firm:
8.2	VAT registration number:
8.3	Company registration number:
8.4	TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM
	□ Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium □ One person business/sole propriety □ Close corporation □ Company □ (Pty) Limited [Tick APPLICABLE BOX]
8.5	DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
8.6	COMPANY CLASSIFICATION
	<ul> <li>Manufacturer</li> <li>Supplier</li> <li>Professional service provider</li> <li>Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.</li> <li>[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]</li> </ul>
8.7	Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:
8.8	I/we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBE status level of contributor indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:
	i) The information furnished is true and correct;
	<ul> <li>The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;</li> </ul>
	iii) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;
	iv) If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have –
	(a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
	<ul> <li>recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>(d) recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a</li> </ul>

fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and

(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

/ITNESSES	
	SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)
2	DATE: ADDRESS
	(11/10/11/4/11/4/11/4/4/4/4/4/4/4/4/4/4/4

### DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION

### INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: PURCHASES

- 1. The standard bidding forms should not be retyped or redrafted but photocopies may be prepared and used. Additional offers may be made of any item but only on a photocopy of the page in question or on other forms obtainable from the Head of Procurement: Department of Water and Additional offers made in any other manner may be disregarded.
- Should standard bid forms not be filled in by means of mechanical devices, for example typewriters, ink, preferably black, must be used to fill in bids.
- Bidders shall check the numbers of the pages and satisfy themselves that none are missing or duplicated. No liability shall be accepted in regard to claims arising from the fact that pages are missing or duplicated.
- 4. Where items are specified in detail, the specifications form an integral part of the bid document and bidders shall indicate in the space provided whether the items offered are to specification or not.
- In respect of the paragraphs where the items offered are strictly to specification, bidders shall insert the words "as specified".
- In cases where the items are not to specification, the deviations from the specifications shall be indicated.
- 7. The bid prices shall be given in the units shown.
- With the exception of basic prices, where required, all prices shall be quoted in South African currency.
- 9. Delivery basis:
  - (a) Supplies which are held in stock or are in transit or on order from South African manufacturers at the date of bid, shall be offered on a basis of delivery into consignee's store or on his site within the free delivery area of the bidder's centre, or carriage paid consignee's station if the goods are required elsewhere.
  - (b) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 9(a), bid prices for supplies in respect of which installation/erection/assembly is a requirement, shall include ALL costs on a basis of delivered on site as specified.
- Unless specifically provided for in the bid document, no bids transmitted by telegram, telex,
   facsimile, e-mail or similar apparatus shall be considered.

- 11. Bids received after the closing date and time are late and will as a rule not be accepted for
- 12. Bids will be opened in public, that is, bidders or their representatives may be present. If requested by any bidder, the names of bidders and if practical the total amount of each bid and of any alternative bids, will be read aloud.
- 13. The period for which offers are to remain valid and binding is indicated in the bid documents and is calculated from the closing date on the understanding that offers are to remain in force and binding until the close of business on the last day of the period calculated and if this day falls on a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday, the bid is to remain valid and binding until the close of business on the following working day.
- 14. These conditions (ANNEXURE 7) form part of the bid and failure to comply therewith may
- 15. Bidders are requested to promote local content optimally. Bidders who use locally manufactured components, products, equipment and systems, must complete the Declaration Certificate for Local Production and Content Form (SBD 6.2), if attached.
- 16. After public opening of bids, information relating to the examination, clarification and evaluation of bids and recommendations concerning awards will not be disclosed to bidders or other persons not officially concerned with the process, until the successful bidder is notified of the award. The bid documentation of bidders is considered to be confidential and will under no circumstances be made available to other bidders or other persons.
- 17. If you are a supplier but not the actual manufacturer and will be sourcing the product(s) from another company, a letter from that company(ies)/supplier(s) confirming firm supply arrangement(s) in this regard, has to accompany your bid and failure to submit the document may
- The said company/supplier must confirm that it has familiarised itself with the item description, specifications and bid conditions and if the bid consist of more than one item it should be clearly indicated in respect of which item(s) the supportive letter has been issued.
- 18. The financial standing of bidders and their ability to manufacture or to supply goods or to render a service may be examined before their bids are considered for acceptance.
- 19. The Department may, where a bid relates to more than one item, accept such bid in respect of any specific item or items and also accept part of the specified quantity of any specific item or
- 20. The Department is not obliged to accept any bid. The evaluation of a bid will be done in accordance with the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act no. 5 of 2000) and its regulations.

#### **ANNEXURE 7**

- 21. After approval of the bid, both parties must sign a written contract. The Contract Form must be filled in duplicate by both the successful bidder and the purchaser. Both Contract Forms must be signed in the original so that the successful bidder and the purchaser would be in possession of originally signed contracts for their respective records.
- Failure of the successful bidder to sign the Contract Form in ink may result in the invalidation 21.1

Special Conditions of Bid: Purchases

November 2011



SBD 8

## DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

It serves as a declaration to be used by institutions in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.

The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors have-

abused the institution's supply chain management system; committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or failed to perform on any previous contract.

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

Question	1	-
Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector?	Yes	No
(Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after the audi afteram partem rule was applied).		
The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's website(www.treasury.gov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.		
If so, furnish particulars:		
Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)?	Yes	No
The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury's website ( <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a> ) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.		
	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector?  (Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after the audi afteram partern rule was applied).  The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's website( <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a> ) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.  If so, furnish particulars:  Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)?  The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury's website ( <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a> ) by clicking on its link at the bottom.	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector?  (Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after the audi afteram partern rule was applied).  The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's website(www.treasury.gov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.  If so, furnish particulars:  Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities  Act (No 12 of 2004)?  The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury's website (www.treasury.gov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom

	1 If so, furnish particulars:	-
4.3	Was the bidder or any of its directors	
	Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court outside of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?	N
4.3.1	If so, furnish particulars:	
4.4	Was any contract between the bidder and any organ of state terminated  Yes the contract?  Yes	No
4.4.1	If so, furnish particulars:	
		_
		_
RTIF		BD
	\$5	3D
HE UN	ICATION IDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)	3D
HE UNI	ICATION	_
HE UNI	ICATION  IDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)  THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND  THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINS  LD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.	_
HE UNI	ICATION  IDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)  THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND THAT IN ADDITION TO CANCELL ATTENDED.	_
HE UNI	ICATION  IDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)  THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND  THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINS  LD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.  Signature	_
HE UNI	ICATION  IDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)  THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND IT.  THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.  Signature  Date  Position	ST



SBD 9

## CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- 1 This Standard Bidding Document (SBD) must form part of all bids' invited.
- Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging). Collusive bidding is a pe se prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- Treasury Regulation 16A9 prescribes that accounting officers and accounting authorities must take all reasonable steps to prevent abuse of the supply chain management system and authorizes accounting officers and accounting authorities to:
  - disregard the bid of any bidder if that bidder, or any of its directors have abused the institution's supply chain management system and or committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system.
  - b) cancel a contract awarded to a supplier of goods and services if the supplier committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of that contract.
- This SBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.
- In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (SBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Includes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

## CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:			
	(Bid Number and Description)		
in respo	ense to the invitation for the bid made by:		
	(Name of Institution)		
do here	by make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:		
I certify,	on behalf of:that:		
	(Name of Bidder)		
1	I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;		
2	I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;		
3	I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;		
4	Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign the bid, on behalf of the bidder;		
5	For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:		
	(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;		
	(b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and		
	(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder		

- The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
  - (a) prices;
  - (b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
  - (c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
  - (d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
  - (e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
  - (f) bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 9 The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

Signature	_
Oidurante	Date
Position	Name of Bidder

#### T2.1 FORMS TO BE COMPLETED

#### T2.2 (a) SCHEDULES TO BE SUBMITTED

## SCHEDULE OF SIMILAR WORK UNDERTAKEN (Supply and delivery of Mild steel and High yield Reinforcing steel)

The following is a statement of work of similar nature recently successfully executed by myself / ourselves:

EMPLOYER: CONTACT PERSON AND TELEPHONE NUMBER	CONSULTING ENGINEER: CONTACT PERSON AND TELEPHONE NUMBER	NATURE OF WORK	VALUE OF WORK (inclusive of VAT)	DATE COMPLETED OR EXPECTED TO BE COMPLETED
Make and a second trans-parabolishing state participation consistence and an annual second				

SIGNATURE:	DATE:
(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)	

#### SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS (At least 30%)

I/We hereby notify you that it is my/our intention to employ the following subcontractors for work in this contract.

If I/we am/are awarded a contract I/we agree that this notification does not change the requirement for me/us to submit the names of proposed subcontractors in accordance with requirements of the contract for such appointments. If there are no such requirements in the contract, then your written acceptance of this list shall be binding between us.

I/We confirm that all subcontractors who are contracted to construct a house or building are registered as home builders with the National Home Builders Registration Council.

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS	COMPANY REGISTRATION No AND CIDB CLASSIFICATION	DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE EXECUTED BY SUBCONTRACTOR

<u>NOTE</u>: It is a requirement of this contract that the names of proposed subcontractors for the work listed above must be provided with the Tender.

SIGNATURE:	DATE:	***************************************
(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)		

#### **VERIFICATION DOCUMENTATION**

The Tenderer shall attach the following documentation in support of the pre-qualification specification of this bid:

original and valid B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate or an originally certified copy thereof, issued by accredited Verification Agency/s by SANAS or 11.2.3.2 Registered Auditor approved by Independent Regulatory Board of Auditor (IRBA), together with their bid to substantiate their B-BBEE rating claims.

A trust, consortium or joint venture (including unincorporated consortia and joint ventures) must submit a consolidated B-BBEE Status Level Verification certificate to substantiate their B-BBEE rating claims.

An EME is required to submit a sworn affidavit confirming their annual total revenue of R10 million or less and level of black ownership to substantiate their EME rating claims.

An EME that is regarded as a Specialized Enterprise is required to submit a sworn affidavit confirming their annual turnover/allocated budget/ gross receipt of R10 million or less and level of percentage of black beneficiaries to substantiate their EME rating claims.

A QSE is required to submit a sworn affidavit confirming their annual total revenue of between R10 million and R50 million and level of black ownership or a B-BBEE level verification certificate to substantiate their QSE rating claims.

<u>NOTE</u>: it is a requirement of this contract that the verification documentation of the names of proposed subcontractors for the work must be provided with the Tender.

SIGNATURE:	DATE:	·,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)		

#### **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

- The following documentation to be included after this page:

   A copy of the "Letter of Authority" from NRCS

   A copy of the "Letter from the Manufacturer" confirming the supply arrangement
  - A copy of SANS Certificate of Compliance to Standard

SIGNATURE:		
(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)		

### DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION

# DWS07-0219 (WTE)

THE SUPPLY, CUT, BEND, DELIVERY AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE

- C1. CONTRACT DATA
- C1.1 GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
- C1.2 SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

# **C3.1: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT**



# NATIONAL TREASURY REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

# GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

July 2010

# GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT July 2010

### **NOTES**

The purpose of this document is to:

- (i) Draw special attention to certain general conditions applicable to government bids, contracts and orders; and
- (ii) To ensure that clients be familiar with regard to the rights and obligations of all parties involved in doing business with government.

in this document words in the singular also mean in the plural and vice versa and words in the masculine also mean in the feminine and neuter.

- o The General Conditions of Contract will form part of all bid Documents and may not be amended.
- Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) relevant to a specific bid, should be compiled separately for every bid (if (applicable) and will supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions in the SCC shall prevail.

## **TABLE OF CLAUSES**

- 1 Definitions
- 2 Application
- 3 General
- 4 Standards
- 5 Use of contract documents and information; inspection
- 6 Patent rights
- 7 Performance security
- 8 Inspections, tests and analysis
- 9 Packing
- 10 Delivery and documents
- 11 Insurance
- 12 Transportation
- 13 incidental services
- 14 Spare parts
- 15 Warranty
- 16 Payment
- 17 Prices
- 18 Contract amendments
- 19 Assignment
- 20 Subcontracts
- 21 Delays in the supplier's performance
- 22 Penalties
- 23 Termination for default
- 24 Dumping and countervalling duties
- 25 Force Majeure
- 26 Termination for insolvency
- 27 Settlement of disputes
- 28 Limitation of liability
- 29 Governing language
- 30 Applicable law
- 31 Notices
- 32 Taxes and duties
- 33 National Industrial Participation Programme (NIPP)
- 34 Prohibition of restrictive practices

# **General Conditions of Contract**

### 1 Definitions

- 1 The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- 1.1 "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2 "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3 "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4 "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5 "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally.
- 1.6 "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7 "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8 "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9 "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand.
- 1.10 "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11 "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12 "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 1.13 "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.

- 1.14 "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.15 "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 1.16 "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.
- 1.17 "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 1.18 "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.19 "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.
- 1.20 "Project site," where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.
- 1.21 "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.22 "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.23 "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.24 "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.25 "Written" or "In writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.
- 2.1 These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.
- 2.2 Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3 Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.
- 3.1 Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2 With certain exceptions, invitations to bid are only published in the Government Tender Bulletin. The Government Tender Bulletin may be obtained directly from the Government Printer, Private Bag X85, Pretoria 0001, or accessed electronically from www.treasury.gov.za

2 Application

3 General

- 4 Standards
- 4.1 The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.
- 5 Use of contract documents and Information; inspection.
- 5.1 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause
- 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 5.3 Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause
- 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 5.4 The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.
- 6 Patent rights
- 6.1 The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
- 7 Performance security
- 7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser, or
  - (b) a cashier's or certified cheque
- 7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

- 8 Inspections, tests and analyses
- 8.1 All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2 If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on completion be subject to inspection, the premises of the bidder or contractor shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the Department or an organization acting on behalf of the Department.
- 8.3 If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4 If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the supplies to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5 Where the supplies or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such supplies or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6 Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.
- 8.7 Any contract supplies may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected supplies shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with supplies which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected supplies shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute supplies forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected supplies, purchase such supplies as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.
- 8.8 The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 23 of GCC.
- 9.1 The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

9 Packing

- 10 Delivery and documents
- 10.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/ or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified in SCC.
- 10.2 Documents to be submitted by the supplier are specified in SCC.
- 11 insurance
- 11.1 The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified in the SCC.
- 12 Transportation
- 12.1 Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified in the SCC.
- 13 Incidental services
- 13.1 The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
  - (a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
  - (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
  - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods:
  - (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
  - (e) training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 13.2 Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.
- 14 Spare parts
- 14.1 As specified in SCC, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier;
  - such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract;
  - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
    - Advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
    - following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

### 15 Warranty

- 15.1 The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2 This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3 The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 15.5 If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

### 16 Payment

- 18.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified in SCC.
- 16.2 The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the purchaser, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the supplier.
- 16.4 Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated in SCC.

### 17 Prices

17.1 Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

### 18 Contract amendments

18.1 No variation in or modification of the terms of the contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties concerned.

### 19 Assignment

19.1 The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

### 20 Subcontracts

- 20.1 The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contracts if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract.
- 21 Delays in the supplier's performance
- 21.1 Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 21.2 If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 21.3 No provision in a contract shall be deemed to prohibit the obtaining of supplies or services from a national department, provincial department, or a local authority.
- 21.4 The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 21.5 Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause
- 21.2 without the application of penalties.
- 21.6 Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without canceling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

### 22 Penalties

22.1 Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

### 23 Termination for default

- 23.1 The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
  - (a) if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
  - (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
  - (c) if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23.2 In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
- 23.3 Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
- 23.4 If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the intended penalty as not objected against and may impose it on the supplier.
- Any restriction imposed on any person by the Accounting Officer/
  Authority will, at the discretion of the Accounting Officer/Authority, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the Accounting Officer/Authority actively associated.
- 23.6 These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.
- 23.7 If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

- 24 Anti-dumping and countervalling duties and rights
- When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or 24.1 anti- dumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped or subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such antidumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

### 25 Force Majeure

- 25.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.
- 25.2 If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

### 26 Termination for insolvency

26.1 The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

### 27 Settlement of Disputes

- 27.1 If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 27.2 If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 27.3 Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 27.4 Mediation proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the SCC.

- 27.5 Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
  - the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree;
     and
  - (b) the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due the supplier.

### 28 Limitation of Hability

- 28.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6:
  - (a) the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
  - (b) the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

### 29 Governing language

29.1 The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

### 30 Applicable law

30.1 The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

### 31 Notices

- 31.1 Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 31.2 The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

### 32 Taxes and duties

- 32.1 A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 32.2 A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 32.3 No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid the Department must be in possession of a tax clearance certificate, submitted by the bidder. This certificate must be an original issued by the South African Revenue Services.

- 33 National industrial Participation (NIP) Programme
- 33.1 The NIP Programme administered by the Department of Trade and Industry shall be applicable to all contracts that are subject to the NIP obligation.
- 34 Prohibition of Restrictive practices
- 34.1 In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder (s) is/are or a contractor(s) was/were involved in collusive bidding (or bid rigging).
- 34.2 If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser, has/have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998,
- 34.3 Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and/or terminate the contract in whole or part, and/or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and/or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

Js General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)

## C3.2 SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Item	Sub-	Data
	Claus	
	е	
Application	2.2	Additional specifications follow from clause 33 below.
Performance	7.1	No performance security is required.
Security		
Packing	9.2	The material will be transported in suitable trucks.
Delivery and	10.1	Each consignment will be delivered to the designated store yard at
documents		the site, accompanied by the necessary delivery documents,
		stating the tender number, item description and quantity delivered.
	10.2	These documents will be signed on delivery by a designated
		person. A copy of the delivery note will be provided to the
		designated person.
Insurance	11.1	It is the supplier's responsibility to be fully insured against loss or
		damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition and
		transportation till it is delivered to site.
Transportation	12.1	An all-inclusive delivered price is required.
Incidental	13.1	No additional services are required.
services		
Spare parts	14	Not applicable.
Warranty	15	Not Applicable
Payment	16.1	Payment will be made once every month. The payment will be
		made from the 1st day of the month to the last day of the month.
		An original Tax Invoice clearly stating the items and quantities
		delivered should be provided to the client.
		Payment will be done within 30 days of receipt of the Tax Invoice
		by depositing the payment directly into the bank account of the
		successful bidder.
		No cash payment will be done.
	16.4	Payment will be made in Rand.
Prices	17.1	IN THIS CATEGORY PRICE ESCALATIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED IN TERMS OF THE FOLLOWING FORMULA:

		$Pa = (1-V)Pt \left(D1\frac{R1t}{R1o} + D2\frac{R2}{R2o}\right)$ Where:	$\frac{t}{o} + D3\frac{R3t}{R3o} + D4\frac{D4t}{D4o}$
	*	calculated.	alated price to be
		(1-V)Pt = 85% of the origin  Note that Pt  original bid price  price.	al bid price. must always be the e and not an escalated
		D1, D2 = Each factor of the transport, clothing, footwe	e various factors D1,
		R1t, R2t = Index figure obt	ained from new index
		R1o, R2o = Index figure at tin VPt = 15% of the origin	ne of bidding.
		This portion of th	e bid price remains firm subject to any price
Settlement of Disputes	27.4	In the event of any dispute arising from this implementation, execution, interpretation, reor cancellation of this contract, the Parties s	ctification, termination
		to settle such dispute amicably.	
		If the dispute is not capable of being settled shall refer the matter to the court of law havi	
		the matter.	
Applicable law	30.1	The contract shall be interpreted in accordant	ice with South African
		laws.	
Additional	33	None	
Special			
conditions			

### **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

### DWS07-0219 (WTE)

THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

### AND

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE
PROVINCE

### C2 SCOPE OF WORK

### CONTENT

C2.1 STANDARD SPECIFICATION
C2.2 PROJECT SPECIFICATION
C2.3 PARTICULAR SPECIFICATIONS

#### C2.1 STANDARD SPECIFICATION

### SS 1 APPLICABLE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

The following Standard Specifications shall apply:

Reinforcing Bars: SANS 920 Welded Steel Fabric: SANS 1024

## C2.2 PROJECT SPECIFICATION

### CONTENT

PS 1	PROJECT DESCRIPTION
PS 2	LOCATION AND ACCESS TO SITE
PS3	SCOPE OF WORK
	FACILTIES Site office and storage area Accommodation for employees The supply of water and electrical power
PS 5 PS 5.1 PS 5.2 PS 5.3 PS 5.4	Fixing .
PS 6 PS 6.1 PS 6.2	PROGRAM Program requirements Progress Meetings
PS 7 PS 7.1 PS 7.2 PS 7.3 PS 7.4 PS 7.5	WORKING TIMES Deliveries Sunday Working Last Friday of Month Builders Holiday and Public Holidays 24 Hour Working Days
PS 8	PAYMENT
PS 9	RECRUITMENT
P\$ 10	QUALITY MANAGEMENT
PS 11.4 PS 11.5	HEALTH AND SAFETY General Audits Health and Safety Representative First Aid Provisions Accident Reporting Workman's Compensation Act
PS 12 PS 12.1 PS 12.2 PS 12.3 PS 12.4 PS 12.5	ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS General Protection of Rivers, Streams and Watercourses Refuse and Waste Control Protection of Flora Protection of the Fauna
PS 13	INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY BIDDER

### C2.2 PROJECT SPECIFICATION

### PS 1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Department of Water and Sanitation's Construction Division has been appointed to undertake the raising of the Clanwilliam dam.

The raised dam wall will be approximately 370 m in length and 49 m in maximum height. At full supply level the reservoir will cover a surface area of approximately 2 022 ha and capacity of 344,3 million cubic metre. The works include addition of concrete on the downstream side, extending the apron, construction of a free standing intake tower, river outlet control house, a power generating house, short tunnel and coffer dam works on the upstream side, as well as various other pipe outlet structures on the downstream side. This work must be done without interfering with the day to day operation of the dam.

### PS 2. LOCATION AND ACCESS TO SITE

The dam site is situated on the Olifants River, in the Western Cape, approximately 2 km South- West of Clanwilliam town in the Western Cape Province.

The site is immediately next to the N7 and accessed through a controlled gate. The gravel site roads will be regularly maintained but could get challenging under abnormal rainfall conditions

### PS 3. SCOPE OF WORK

The successful Bidder will be required to perform the following services to the required standard SANS specification and specification in PS 5.:

- The supply and delivery of mild steel and high yield reinforcing steel (250 & 450Mpa) in 13m lengths and fabric reinforcing;
- The supply and delivery of reinforcing steel and fabric reinforcing cut and bend to bending schedules to designated steel fixing area and;
- On site fixing of reinforcing steel and fabric reinforcing.

The Employer reserves the right not to award all components of the work described in this document. No claim for additional costs shall be considered in the event of certain components of work specified not being undertaken nor for quantities that deviate significantly from the estimated quantities.

The work is subdivided into the following sections:

- Right Bank
- Spillway and Apron
- Left Bank
- Inlet Tower
- Isolating Valve Chamber
- Left Bank Valve Control Room
- Left Bank Flow Meter Chamber
- Crossover Chamber for Flow Meter Chamber
- Crossover Chamber for Valve Control Room
- Right Bank Flow Meter Chamber
- Right Bank Discharge Chamber
- Tunnel
- Right and Left Bank Platforms
- RCC Cofferdam
- Bulshoek Gauging Weir
- Clanwilliam Dam Gauging Weir
- Doring River Gauging Weir

It is the Main Contractor's responsibility to assist with:

- Transport of materials on site
- Lifting of materials on site
- Installation of scaffolding and safe working platforms

### PS 4 FACILITIES

### PS4.1 Site office and storage area

A Storage area of 25m by 25m, to the west of the N7 will be provided as part of the main site establishment area. If the Contractor requires more area or any other area it must be specified in his document and be negotiated with the Main Contractor.

A Site Office and suitably positioned areas for use by his / her workers on site during resting and eating periods and storage for equipment and plant and must be provided for by the successful Bidder.

### PS4.2 Accommodation for employees

No housing is available for the contractor's employees and the contractor shall make his / her own arrangements to house his / her employees and to transport them to the site. No informal housing or squatting shall be allowed on the site.

### PS4.3 The supply of water and electrical power

The Main Contractor will supply only potable water to the sub-contractors yard for human consumption.

The Contractor shall make his own arrangements to provide his own power supply. Failure or interruption of the power supply shall not relieve the Contractor of any of his obligations under the Contract.

### PS 5 SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENT

The Contractor shall be responsible for the quality of reinforcing materials and the supply & delivery, cut, bend and fixing of reinforcing. This includes workmanship and production processes in fulfilment of the Contract.

### PS 5.1 Material

No imported materials will be accepted under this Contract. The material will adhere to the following standards:

- High tensile Steel (SANS 920:2011 450MPa) reinforcing bars denoted by the letter "Y", deformed bar in diameters:8,10,12,16,20,25,32 and 40mm
- Mild Steel (SANS:920:2011 250MPa) reinforcing bars denoted by the letter "R", smooth bar in diameters:
- 8,10,12,16,20,25,32 and 40mm
- Welded mesh fabric reinforcement Standard fabrics (SANS 1024 485MPa)

### PS 5.2 Cutting and Bending

Reinforcing bars shall be bent to the dimensions shown on the Drawings and in accordance with SANS 282. All reinforcing steel shall be stored on Site in such a manner as to avoid distortion and shall be protected from aggressive environments and contamination from foreign matter. Bars shall be clearly marked either individually or in bundles with their code numbers immediately after cutting and / or bending and before fixing commences.

No flame cutting will be permitted on high yield bars without prior approval. Subject to the approval of the Main Contractor and provided that the bars do not depend for their strength on cold working, bars of diameter 32mm or more may be bend hot. They shall be heated slowly to a temperature not exceeding 840°C (cherry red) and after bending be allowed to cool slowly in air. Hot bars shall not be quenched in water. Except as provided for above, all bars shall be bent cold and this shall be carried out slowly with a steady, even pressure without jerking or impact.

Already bent reinforcing bars shall not be re-bent at the same spot

### PS 5.3 Fixing

Reinforcement shall be positioned as shown on the Drawings and maintained in those positions with the permissible deviation to Degree of Accuracy II as specified in Table 1, unless otherwise shown on the Drawings or ordered by the Engineer. The reinforcement shall be secured by tying at intersections with annealed wire of nominal diameter 1,6 mm or 1,25 mm or by the use of acceptable clips. Reinforcement shall be supported in its correct position by means of hangers or saddles and aligned by chairs and spacers. Welding of reinforcement will not be permitted

Table1: Permissible deviations(mm)

plet: Permissible deviations/mm/	DEGREE OF ACCURACY			
	1	11	III	IV
(1) Reinforcement  (a) Spacing between two adjacent bars  (b) Longitudinal location of bend's and ends of bars  (c) Cover to reinforcement	+/-25 +/-40 -0 +20	+/-20 +/-30 -0 +20	+/-15 +/-20 -0 +10	

#### Cover PS 5.4

The reinforcement shall be fixed to ensure the minimum concrete cover as specified on the Drawings is maintained between the outside of any bar or stirrup and the face of the concrete. The permissible deviation shall be to Degree of Accuracy II as specified in Table 1, unless otherwise shown in the Drawings or ordered by the Engineer. Any cover or spacer blocks used to maintain the concrete cover shall be as small as possible and be of an approved material and design.

#### **Method statements** PS 5.5

It is a requirement of this contract that final work procedures must be approved before commencement of work. Method statements will full details concerning the methods, equipment and materials will be required for the following but not limited to:

- The transport of material
- The cut and bend of reinforcing
- The fixing of reinforcement and fabric reinforcement at all relevant structures in the works

The above method statements must be submitted with the tender to evaluate the ability of the Contractor to perform the work according to specification.

#### **CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMME** PS 6.

#### **Program requirements** PS 6.1

A construction programme in Construction Computer Software for Windows (CCS) format, used by the Main Contractor for the construction programming of the Clanwilliam dam will be used to determine the requirements and work areas.

From the contractual programme the Contractor shall make provision for: An average steel fixing rate of 8 tonnes of steel to be fixed within three working days; To complete cutting and bending within a period of two weeks from the date of receiving a bending schedule.

The Contractor shall take all necessary and required steps to ensure that his / her staff and personnel adhere to the construction programme requirements.

The Contractor shall not be allowed extension of time due to any mechanical failure of his / her equipment; provision must be made for standby equipment.

#### PS 6.2 **Progress Meetings**

The Contractor could be requested to attend weekly or monthly site meetings with the Main Contractor where the Contractor is required to report on his progress and discuss relevant issues.

#### **WORKING TIMES PS 7**

### PS 7.1 Deliveries

Deliveries may be made during working hours: 06h30 to 17h00, but not on the following days or periods:

- Saturdays12h00 to Mondays 07h00. (i)
- All public holidays. (ii)
- The period 11 December to 9 January.

Unless otherwise agreed before delivery.

Each consignment will be delivered to the designated store yard at the site, accompanied by the necessary delivery documents, stating the tender number, item description and quantity delivered.

### PS 7.2 Sunday Working

Sunday work shall not be permitted except for necessary maintenance, repairs and emergencies and shall only be undertaken with the prior written approval of the Main Contactor.

### PS 7.3 Last Friday of Month

The last Friday of the month is regarded as the pay day of the Main Contractor and Engineer'spersonnel. This is a non-working weekend for Main Contractor and Engineer's personnel, and the Contractor will only be allowed to work with special permission on this day

### PS 7.4 Builders Holiday and Public Holidays

The site will close for the end of the year's Builders Holiday period. Work will not normally be permitted on Public Holidays, except when approved by the Main Contractor.

### PS 7.5 24 Hour Working Days

The Contractor could be requested to perform work at night. Responsible and qualified supervisorystaff shall always be present and sufficient light must be available to conduct the work safely.

### PS 8 PAYMENT

Payments will be made monthly on receipt of specified tax invoices.

Payment will not be made for consignment unless supported by delivery notes duly signed by the official checking the delivery.

Escalation will only be paid if stipulated in the Special Conditions of Contract.

Payment will be done within 30 days of receipt of original invoice by depositing the payment directly into the bank account of the successful Tenderer. No cash payment or cheque payment will be done.

### PS 9 RECRUITMENT

The Labour Desk will be established by the Employer.

The Labour Desk will be responsible for the recruitment of local labour.

The Contractor shall advise the labour desk in writing of the numbers of each category of temporary workers, which is required, and the period for which they are required.

The Contractor shall pay his employees and shall ensure that his Sub-contractors pay their employees rates of remuneration not less than prescribed by legislation and applicable to the area of the Works and shall observe conditions of employment which are no less favourable than those which are customary in the area in which the Works are to be constructed for those trades and occupations involved in the fulfilment by the Sub-Contractor of his obligations under the Contractor.

The Sub-Contractor shall also practice and ensure that his Sub-contractors practice a policy of equal remuneration, conditions of employment and benefits for people of equal skills and productivity.

### PS 10 QUALITY MANAGEMENT

The Contractor shall have a Quality Management system in place which details the following in order to satisfy the Specification relevant to each operation to the Works in accordance with the Contract.

Quality control procedures to include:

- Deliveries
- Invoicing
- Personnel responsibilities;
- Hold points in production for inspection;
- Documentation and communication;
- Drawing issue procedures;

Records and returns shall be reported to the Main Contractor in an agreed format:

The Contractor shall keep accurate daily records detailing work carried out on the Works and shall submit them to the Main Contractor prior to the weekly and or monthly progress meeting or at such other times as the Main Contractor may require. The records shall include the following for each Portion of the Works separately and in sufficiently detail to establish the person-hours and equipment hours expended:

- Extent of work done:
- The numbers of each category of workmen and supervising staff;
- The numbers and types of Contractor's Equipment used;
- The time and duration of any significant delays or breakdowns of any Contractor's Equipment, and
- Any other events relevant to progress of the Works.

The Contractor shall also provide such further information as may be requested by the Main Contractor

### PS 11 HEALTH AND SAFETY

### PS 11.1 General

The Contractor shall ensure that only competent personnel are employed in operations involving particular skills affecting the quality of the Works. Should the competence of any member of the Contractor's workforce be in doubt, the Main Contractor may order that the member be sent for additional training at the Contractor's account and/or that member be replaced with a competent person to perform the work.

It will be required from the contractor to work on heights on the project.

For this contract the Contractor will be the mandatory of the Main Contractor which means that the Contractor, as employer in his own right in respect of the contract, will be responsible for all the duties and obligations of an employer as set out in the Act(OHSA 1993) and the Construction Regulations 2003. Furthermore, the Contractor shall comply with any additional current statutory requirements of any relevant Government Departments regarding health and safety and specifically environmental health issues.

Nothing specified in this document shall relieve the Contractor of any obligations or responsibilities with regard to health and safety responsibilities.

Where safety precautions are not being observed, the Main Contractor may order the Contractor to comply with minimum safety requirements at the Contractor's expense, and compliance with such an order will not absolve the Contractor from any of his responsibilities and obligations under the Contract.

Before commencement of work under the contract the Contractor shall:

- Enter into an agreement with the Main Contractor(Client) to confirm his status as mandatory (employer) for the contract under consideration.
- Submit a Health and Safety Plan to the Main Contractor within 28 days after the Commencement Date. The
  Contractor shall immediately implement the policy and any amendments, and keep it in operation for the full
  duration of the Contract.
- 3. Submit a risk assessment of the contract works as part of the Health and Safety Planand which is to include;
  - (i) Identification of the risks and hazards;
  - (ii) Analysis and evaluation of the risks and hazards identified;
  - (iii) A documented plan of safe work procedures;
  - (iv) A monitoring plan; and
  - (v) A review plan.
- 4. Undergo compulsory Site Safety and Environmental Induction training by all personnel who will be performing supervisory work and work related to the work under this contract before starting with any work on site.

The Contractor is required to keep health and safety records (which shall include audit reports) onsite in an orderly filing system which shall be handed over to the Employer on completion of construction.

Failure by the Contractor to comply with safety requirements will entitle the Main Contractor to reduce payment of the relevant Bill of Quantity items and/or order a temporary halt of work within the affected areas until the specified requirements are met, without any extension of time being granted and without any additional payment

Refer to CWD01 HS Health and Safety Specification in the Particular Specification Document.

### A Pro-Forma Health and Safety plan must be submitted with the Tender.

### PS 11.2 Audits

The Contractor shall arrange for health and safety audits at monthly intervals to be carried out. The results and details of these audits shall be submitted to the Main Contractor within the first week of the next month.

The Main Contractor will monitor compliance by the Contractor with the Health and Safety Policy by means of Audits, and may give instructions for improvements. The Contractor shall note that independent health and safety audits (or if considered suitable by the Main Contractor combined audits with the Contractor's auditor) will be carried out as considered necessary by the Main Contractor.

### PS 11.3 Health and Safety Representative

The Contractor shall appoint a Health and Safety Representative on the commencement of the Works. The Health and Safety Representative shall carry out regular and random checks of all parts of the Site where work is taking place.

### PS 11.4 First Aid Provisions

The Contractor shall provide a first aid station. The Contractor shall institute and operate a basic first aid training programme to ensure that at least each foreman or work crew leader is trained in first aid and possesses a valid certificate to that effect issued by the Red Cross Society of South Africa, or equivalent qualification within 3 months of his appointment. There shall be a person certified in first aid in each work crew.

### PS 11.5 Accident Reporting

The Contractor, through the Health and Safety Representative shall keep the Main Contractor informed at the time, or as soon thereafter as is practical but not later than 12 hours, of any occurrence during the course of work, whether on or off the Site, if the said occurrence affected or may have affected the health or safety of any person employed on the Site or of any member of the public.

The Contractor shall submit to the Main Contractor at the end of each month reports and statistics in spread sheet format approved by the Main Contractor on all accidents involving any person employed on or visiting the Works.

### PS 11.6 Workman's Compensation Act

By accepting the Contract, the Contractor warrants that all his and his Sub-Contractor's workmen are covered in terms of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act (Act no 130 of1993) which covers shall remain in force whilst any workman is present on the Site.

### PS 12 ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS

### PS 12.1 General

The Contractor shall take full responsibility for protecting the natural environment and eliminating or minimising the negative impacts of construction on the environment during construction and adhere to the requirements as per the Raising of Clanwilliam - Baseline Environment Plan.

### PS 12.3 Refuse and Waste Control

The management of solid waste on site shall be strictly controlled and monitored. The Contractor shall adhere to and implement the following:

- Labelled recycling bins shall be used and waste separated where possible. In addition, a recycled-material
  collection schedule shall be established and the bins shall be collected regularly;
- Eating areas for the construction staff shall be designated and supplied with waste bins to control litter;
- No on-site burying or dumping or unauthorised burning of any waste materials, vegetation, litter or refuse shall occur:
- Organic waste refuse from food preparation and eating areas shall be collected and removed daily. Organic
   Waste shall be disposed of as per Domestic Waste.
- Building/Construction waste rubble shall be disposed of by burying in the dam basin in borrow pits, at a site
  and in such a way as approved by the Main Contractor.
- Scrap metal shall be disposed of offsite.
- Used oil and grease shall be removed from site and sold to an approved used oil recycling company.

### PS 13 INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY BIDDER.

The following information must be submitted with the tender to evaluate the ability of the Contractor to perform the work according to specification.

- Method statements must be submitted with the tender to evaluate the ability of the Contractor to perform the work according to specification: (PS 5.5)
- A Pro-Forma Health and Safety plan must be submitted with the Tender.(PS11.1)

BIDDERS MUST INITIAL ALL PAGES UNDER S BELOW.	ECTION C2.2 SPECIFICATIONS AND SIGN THE DECLARATION
Therewith I,completed and understood the above specification	(Bidder's Name) declare that I have read

### C2.3 PARTICULAR SPECIFICATION

CWD 01HS

**CWD 32** 

Health and Safety
Conventional Concrete for Dams(with specific reference to clauses CWD32.3.6, CWD32.5.1, CWD32.5.5.8, CWD32.5.5.12, CWD32.8.1.2 and CWD32.8.3)

# **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

DWS07-0219(WTE)

THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

AND

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN
CAPE PROVINCE

C3: PRICING DATA

### CONTENTS

C3.1 PRICING INSTRUCTIONS

C3.2 BILL OF QUANTITIES

### **C3.1 PRICING INSTRUCTIONS**

### 1. GENERAL

The Schedule of Quantities forms part of the Contract Documents and must be read and priced in conjunction with all the other documents comprising the Contract Documents which include the Conditions of Tender, Conditions of Contract, the Specifications (including the Project Specification) and the Drawings.

### 2. DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS IN THE SCHEDULE

The Schedule of Quantities has been drawn up generally in accordance with Civil Engineering Quantities 1990 issued by the SA Institution of Civil Engineers.

The short descriptions of the items in the Schedule of Quantities are for identification purposes only and the measurement and payment clause of the Standardised Specifications and each Particular Specification, read together with the relevant clauses of the Project Specification and directives on the drawings, set out what ancillary or associated work and activities are included in the rates for the operations specified.

### 3. QUANTITIES REFLECTED IN THE SCHEDULE

The quantities given in the Schedule of Quantities are estimates only, and subject to re-measuring during the execution of the work. Where quantities or sums are indicated as "Provisional" the Employer reserves the right to adjust the quantity or sum upwards or downwards as necessary, or the item can be omitted altogether. The Contractor shall obtain the Engineer's detailed instructions for all work before ordering any materials or executing work or making arrangements for it.

The Works as finally completed in accordance with the Contract shall be measured and paid for as specified in the Schedule of Quantities and in accordance with the General and Special Conditions of Contract, the Specifications and Project Specifications and the Drawings. Unless otherwise stated, items are measured net in accordance with the Drawings, and no allowance has been made for waste.

The validity of the contract will in no way be affected by differences between the quantities in the Schedule of Quantities and the quantities finally certified for payment.

### 4. PRICING OF THE SCHEDULE

The prices and rates to be inserted in the Schedule of Quantities shall be the full inclusive prices to be paid by the Employer for the work described under the several items, and shall include full compensation for all costs and expenses that may be required in and for the completion and maintenance during the defects liability period of all the work described and as shown on the drawings as well as all overheads, profits, incidentals and the cost of all general risks, liabilities and obligations set forth or implied in the documents on which the Tender is based.

Each item shall be priced and extended to the "Total" column by the Tenderer. If the Contractor omits to price any items in the Schedule of Quantities, then these items will be considered to have a nil rate or price.

All items for which terminology such as "inclusive" or "not applicable" have been added by the Tenderer will be regarded as having a nil rate which shall be valid irrespective of any change in quantities during the execution of the Contract.

All rates and amounts quoted in the Schedule of Quantities shall be in Rand and shall include all levies and taxes (other than VAT). VAT will be added in the summary of the Schedule of Quantities.

### 5. CORRECTION OF ENTRIES

Incorrect entries shall not be erased or obliterated with correction fluid but must be crossed out neatly. The correct figures must be entered above or adjacent to the deleted entry, and the alteration must be initialled by the Tenderer.

### 6. MONTHLY PAYMENTS

Unless otherwise specified in the Specifications and Project Specifications, progress payments in Interim Certificates, referred to in Clause 6.10 of the General Conditions of Contract 2015 (Third edition), in respect of "sum" items in the Schedule of Quantities shall be by means of interim progress instalments assessed by the Employers Agent and based on the measure in which the work actually carried out relates to the extent of the work to be done by the Contractor.

### 7. UNITS OF MEASUREMENT

The units of measurement described in the Schedule of Quantities are metric units for which the standard international abbreviations are used. Non-standard abbreviations which may appear in the Schedule of Quantities are as follows:

No. = number Sum = Lump sum

# C3.2.1 PRICING SCHEDULE FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF:

MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGTHS.

USE INK PREFERABLY BLACK TO FILL IN THIS FORM

VALIDITY: 90 DAYS

Item No.	Description	Yield stress	Action required by tenderer	Estimated quantity required (tonne)	Unit rate per tonne exclusive of VAT	Total price exclusive of VAT
1.	<16mm	250 Mpa	Supply & delivery	150.0	R	R
2.	≤16mm≤25mm	250 Mpa	Supply & delivery	50.0	R	R
3.	<16mm	450 Mpa	Supply & delivery	200.0	R	R
4.	≤16mm≤25mm 10mm	450 Mpa	Supply & delivery	4000.0	R	R
5.	32mm	450 Mpa	Supply & delivery	550.0	R	R
					TOTAL Excl VAT	R

# C3.2.2 PRICING SCHEDULE FOR THE <u>CUT AND BEND</u> OF:

MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGTHS

NB: USE INK PREFERABLY BLACK TO FILL IN THIS FORM

VALIDITY: 90 DAYS

Item No.	Description	Yield stress	Action required by tenderer	Estimated quantity required (tonne)	Unit rate per tonne exclusive of VAT	Total price exclusive of VAT
6.	<16mm	250 Mpa	Cut & bend	150.0	R	R
7.	≤16mm≤25mm	250 Mpa	Cut & bend	50.0	R	R
8.	<16mm	450 Mpa	Cut & bend	200.0	R	R
9.	≤16mm≤25mm 10mm	450 Mpa	Cut & bend	4000.0	R	R
10.	32mm	450 Mpa	Cut & bend	550.0	R	R
					TOTAL Exci VAT	R

# C3.2. 3 PRICING SCHEDULE FOR THE FIXING OF:

MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGTHS

NB: USE INK PREFERABLY BLACK TO FILL IN THIS FORM

VALIDITY: 90 DAYS

Item No.	Description	Yield stress	Action required by tenderer	Estimated quantity required (tonne)	Unit rate per tonne exclusive of VAT	Total price exclusive of VAT
11.	<16mm	250 Mpa	Fixing	150.0	R	R
12.	≤16mm≤25mm	250 Mpa	Fixing	50.0	R	R
13.	<16mm	450 Mpa	Fixing	200.0	R	R
14.	≤16mm≤25mm	450 Mpa	Fixing	4000.0	R	R
15.	32mm	450 Mpa	Fixing	550.0	R:	R
					TOTAL Excl VAT	R

# C3.2.4 PRICING SCHEDULE FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF:

HIGH YIELD FABRIC REINFORCING STEEL IN 2.44 X 6M SHEETS

NB: USE INK PREFERABLY BLACK TO FILL IN THIS FORM

VALIDITY: 90 DAYS

item number	Mesh ref	Action required by tenderer	Estimated quantity required (m²)	Unit rate per m <sup>2</sup> Inclusive of VAT	Total price inclusive of VAT
16.	193	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
17.	617	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
18.	516	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
19.	888	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
				TOTAL Excl VAT	R

C3.2.5 PRICING SCHEDULE FOR THE FIXING OF:

HIGH YIELD FABRIC REINFORCING STEEL IN 2.44 X 6M SHEETS

NB: USE INK PREFERABLY BLACK TO FILL IN THIS FORM

VALIDITY: 90 DAYS

item number	Mesh ref number	Action required by tenderer	Estimated quantity required (m²)	Unit rate per m <sup>2</sup> inclusive of VAT	Total price inclusive of VAT
20.	193	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
21.	617	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
22.	516	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
23.	888	Supply & delivery	1000	R	R
				TOTAL Excl VAT	R

### DWS07-0219 (WTE)

### PRICING SCHEDULE SUMMARY SHEET

THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING AND

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN CAPE
PROVINCE

NB: USE INK PREFERABLY BLACK TO FILL IN THIS FORM

VALIDITY: 90 DAYS

DESCRIPTION	TOTAL PRICE
SUPPLY AND DELIVER OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD	
REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGTHS	R
CUT AND BENDING OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD	
REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa)	R
FIXING OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL	
(250 & 450 MPa)	R
SUPPLY AND DELIVER OF HIGH YIELD FABRIC REINFORCING	
STEEL IN 2.44 X 6M SHEETS	R
FIXING OF HIGH YIELD FABRIC REINFORCING STEEL	R
SUB-TOTAL	R
VAT @15%	R
GRAND TOTAL	R

ALL FIELDS ON THIS FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN FULL. IF A FIELD IS NOT APPLICABLE, THE FIELD SHOULD BE INDICATED AS "NOT APPLICABLE".

THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION WILL NOT ENTERTAIN ANY CLAIMS FOR NON-FIRM PRICES INCREASES CLAIMED AT A LATER DATE, UNLESS SUCH NON-FIRM PRICE ADJUSTMENTS ARE CLEARLY MOTIVATED IN THIS FORM.

rač-	Required by:	Construction South
uiř	At (Place where service is required):	Clanwilliam dam
×	Delivery basis. See note hereunder	To Site
_	Period required for delivery after receipt of order:	***************************************
	Delivery period:	*FIRM / NOT FIRM
7	Is the price firm?	*YES / NO
-	Are you a manufacturer of the items offered by you?	*YES / NO
-	Name and addresses of the factories where the goods will be manufactures and may be inspected, if required?	
	Does the item offered comply with any recognise Standards body, e.g. SABS?	*YES/NO
=	If so fumish valid certificate to this end	*ATTACHED / NOT ATTACHED
	Is offer strictly to specification?	* YES / NO
-	If not to specification, state deviation(s)	
der <sub>2</sub>	Is all the relevant information filled in completed in the "Comply / Not Comply" under Section 3 of the bid document	*YES / NO

\*\*"All Applicable Taxes" includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance fund
Contributions and skills development levies.

NOTE: All delivery and/or railage costs must be included in the bid price.

Any enquiries regarding bidding procedures may be directed to the -

Department of Water and Sanitation Supply Chain Management Office Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001. Tel: (012) 336-7695/7418/8988

Or

for technical or site information -

Alwyn Frylinck

Tel 021 867 0163 - 082801471

### **PRICE ADJUSTMENTS**

### A. NON-FIRM PRICES SUBJECT TO ESCALATION

- 1. IN CASES OF PERIOD CONTRACTS, NON FIRM PRICES WILL BE ADJUSTED (LOADED) WITH THE ASSESSED CONTRACT PRICE ADJUSTMENTS IMPLICIT IN NON FIRM PRICES WHEN CALCULATING THE COMPARATIVE PRICES
- 2. IN THIS CATEGORY PRICE ESCALATIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED IN TERMS OF THE FOLLOWING FORMULA:

$$Pa = (1 - V)Pt \left( D1 \frac{R1t}{R1o} + D2 \frac{R2t}{R2o} + D3 \frac{R3t}{R3o} + D4 \frac{D4t}{D4o} \right) + VPt$$

			(	K10	K20	K30	1040)	
Where:								
Pa (1-V)Pt	<ul> <li>The new escalated price to be calculated.</li> <li>85% of the original bid price.</li> <li>Note that Pt must always be the original bid price and not an escalated price.</li> </ul>							
D1, D2 R1t, R2t	= = used).	Each factor of the bid price e.g. Labour, transport, clothing, footwear, etc. The total of the various factors D1, D2etc. must add up to 100%. Index figure obtained from new index (depends on the number of factors Index figure at time of bidding. 15% of the original bid price. This portion of the bid price remains firm i.e. it is not subject to any price escalations.						
R1o, R2o VPt	==							
3. The following in	dex/indices	s must be u	sed	to calculai	e your bid	price:		
Index	. Dated	In	dex.	Da	ited	Index	Dated	
Index	. Dated	In	dex.	Da	nted	Index	Dated	
4. FURNISH A BE	REAKDOW E VARIOUS	S FACTORS	R PR S ML	RICE IN TE	ERMS OF A	1%.	NTIONED FORMULA. THE	
	(D1, D2 etc. e	FACTOR 02 etc. e.g. Labour, transport etc.)				PERCENTAGE OF BID PRICE		
-								
					_			

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE ABOVE OR INDICATE A FORMULA FOR PRICE INCREASES WILL RESULT IN NO PRICE INCREASES ON A NON-FIRM PRICE

### **DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION**

DWS07-0219 (WTE)

THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MILD STEEL AND HIGH YIELD REINFORCING STEEL (250 & 450 MPa) IN 13M LENGHTS AND FABRIC REINFORCING

**AND** 

CUT, BEND AND FIXING OF REINFORCING STEEL AND FABRIC REINFORCING
FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR CONSTRUCTION SOUTH IN THE WESTERN
CAPE PROVINCE

C4. DRAWINGS

CONTENTS

C4.1 TENDER DRAWINGS
CWD 0102 Dam Layout (ID 359)
CWD 2151 Spillway Details (ID 217)
CWD 4057 Intake Tower





